



THE
UNIVERSITY
OF
ILLINOIS
AT
CHICAGO

Radiation Safety Office (M/C 932)
339 Clinical Sciences—North Wing
Box 6998, Chicago, Illinois 60680

September 18, 1985

Bruce Mallett, Ph.D., Chief
Region III Material Licensing Section
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

RE: 12-00088-06, 07, 08 and 09

Dear Dr. Mallett,

So that unnecessary delays may be eliminated when communicating with your office and the Compliance Section, future licensing and compliance correspondence should be sent directly to our Radiation Safety Officer at the following address:

Raymond C. Barrall
Director of Radiation Protection
The University of Illinois at Chicago
Radiation Safety Office, 339 CSN, m/c 932
Box 6998
Chicago, Illinois 60680

A copy should be sent to my attention at the following address:

James J. Stukel, Ph.D.
Vice Chancellor for Research
The University of Illinois at Chicago
310 AOB, m/c 672
Box 6998
Chicago, Illinois 60680

Please send all notices, licensing guides and other informational material directly to Raymond C. Barrall. Much of this type of material is now coming to the University at various addresses and is not promptly received by the Radiation Safety Office.

Sincerely,

James J. Stukel, Ph.D.
Vice Chancellor for Research

8602240391 851125
REG3 LIC30
12-00088-08 PDR

cc: Darrell Wiedeman, Chief
NRC Region III Compliance Section

CONVERSATION RECORD

TIME 9:00 AM

DATE 11/2/85

TYPE

☐ VISIT

☐ CONFERENCE

☒ TELEPHONE

☐ INCOMING

☒ OUTGOING

ROUTING

NAME/SYMBOL INT

Location of Visit/Conference:

NAME OF PERSON(S) CONTACTED OR IN CONTACT WITH YOU

Raymond Bonnell / Dave Burton

ORGANIZATION (Office, dept., bureau, etc.)

University of Ill at Chicago

TELEPHONE NO.

SUBJECT

Renewal Application
Control No. 78241

SUMMARY

I requested the following:

- 1) Criticism of Committee for approving users of irradiator, otherwise only Dr. Liebrner's name will be listed.
- 2) Confirmation that operator will be present in the facility ^{during} irradiator operations.
- 3) An up-to-date HPI 1010 calibration report.
- 4) Clarification on how licensee will comply with 10 CFR 20 limits for unrestricted areas when irradiator arm is at an angle $> 70^\circ$.

ACTION REQUIRED

Immediate Response

NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING CONVERSATION

SIGNATURE

B. J. Hutto

DATE

11/2/85

ACTION TAKEN

SIGNATURE

TITLE

DATE